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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 11:20 AM
Subject: check MV - SKE4691Y (dda: 26/12/2018)
Attachments: SKE4691Y COE PARF.pdf

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ G

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

~ Vehicle Owner Particulars

The information contained herein ié‘c/orrectras at 02“Jan 2019 7

/
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35 /m e

MY

Owner ID Type: i Corhpany
dwner ID o 0399N
Vehicle Details )
VehicleNo.: SKE4691Y
Vehicle to be Exported: No =
lnteﬁdéd DeregiStration 'DaV\te:‘ 77777 22 Jan 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: COROLLAALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Primary”Colour: ) ' hBlge o
Manhfﬁc{urinﬁ Year: - ) ] 2012 ] i
"Engine No.: e 1ZRX175862
Chassis No.: MRO53REE104131539
Mra'):i'mum Power Output: 90.0 kW (}20 bhp)
Open Market Value: $15,045.00
Original Registration Date: 05 Mar 2012
First Registration Date: 05Mar 2012
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $15,045.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details 7
- PARFEligibility: Yes
" PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: © 04Mar 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: $9,779.00
Intended COE Rebate Details ;
COE Expiry Date: 04 Mar 2022
COE Cateéc;}y: A - Cér (16(50cc & below)
COE Period({Years): 10 o
QP Paid: $54,887.00
COE Rebafe Amount: $17,080.00
Total Rebate Amount: $26,859.00
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1/2/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

- SGCARMART.COM

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
s My 200km/h Crap Toyota Vios Sharing to Bros
» 2015 Forester 2.0
s Makan in Thailand
Post an Advertisement New 5 Years One Renewal Toyots Ams’ 1.8A ». it{ ake View view our cars | = !
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just W + Credit Pte Ltd -}
il it 1 | ¥ Low prices guaranteed .
$58 until it's SOLD! e a8
> Easy loan approval -1
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling : terms ammmﬁahh -J
Browse by Category v [ sort by Date Posted v 1100 resutts/page ¥ |
47 v%hides [Toyota Corolla { Ay Sench N
fake Mo Price Depreciation Req Date EngCap . Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Corolla Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $43,500 $9,420 /yr 30-0ct-2012 1,598 cc 84,574 km Sedan Available
Elegance
Up To 90% Loan, Borneo Unit At 2,28% Road Tax Till 30 Apr 19, Just One Teacher Only, High Paper Value, Beautiful Beige, Lowest Mileage Done, .
Unbelievable Selling At Lowest Depreciation, 100% Guarantee.., L Frewn 6 ]
Posted: 02-Jan-2019 Eg;[ a2012 Toyota Corofla, 2012 toyota corolfa, Toyota Corolfa, toyota corolia, Toyota, Corolla, corolfa, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $38,800 $9,460 /yr 24-Apr-2012 1,598 cc 93,400 km Sedan Available
Elegance
1 Owner Only, With Full Service Records Done In Bomeo Motors! Records Are Available, To Prove The Authentic Mileage Done! Very Nicely Maintained
Seat Condition And Interior Panels. A Very Reliable Ca...
Posted: 02-Jan-2019 }'23;320.\.2 Toyota Corolia, 2012 toyota coralla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolia, corofla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $38,800 48,590 fyr 27-Aug-2012 1,598 cc 109,619 km Sedan Available

100% Quality Buy! Drive With Assurance From Casetrust Accredited Dealer. Purchase And Enjoy 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Protection Shield With
24/7 Roadside Assistance And Replacement Vehicle Coverage...

Sincere Motoring Pte Ltd

Tags: 2012 Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota corolta, Toyota Corolia, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Used

Posted: 31’-Dec‘2018 Toyota

Toyota Corolia Altis 1.6A $40,800 49,290 /yr 02-Aug-2012 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
100% Quality Buy 1 Owner Unit, Low Mileage Car, Comes With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Warranty, All Our Quality Preowned Car Are Selling At
Low Depreciation Price. STA/VICOM/AA Are Welcome, Bank Loan...
Car World Automobile
Posted: 30-Dec-2018 %«3362012 Toyota Corolia, 2012 tayota corolia, Toyota Corolia, toyota corolia, Toyota, Corolia, corolia, Used
3D Royal MAXpider Car Mat (5 piece set)
Car Mat for Toyota Harrier, 3D contoured to prevent water spillage to the side.
More info about this product
T(;yota Corolia Altis 1.6A $37,800 $9,220 fyr 16-Apr-2012 1,598 cc 93,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance
1 Owner Only, With Full Service Records Done In Bomeo Motors! Records Are Available, To Prove The Authentic Mileage Done! Perfect Black
Paintwork, And A Very Nicely Maintained Seat Condition And Inte...
Tan Wei Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Dec-2018 Esf:ta 2012 Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota corolfa, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralia, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $37,900 $9,220 /yr 19-Apr-2012 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
Compare ] 3] :lll !Maintalned Unit! Selling Cheap! Reliable And Excellent Fuel Efficiency! Zero Worries On Repair And Maintaining It, Call For A Viewing Appointment —

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

Hyundai i30 1.6A
Sunroof

12-0¢t-2010

Toyota Vios 1.5A E
(COE till 08/2022)

23-Aug-2007

. Toyota Corolla Altis
. 1.6A Elegance

24-Apr-2012

Shortlist[3] -

Add to Shorthgt

To compare cars,
select from the
search resuits.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=CoroIIa&RPG=1 00&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=Toyota

Compare Now

Clear All
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Compare [ 3]

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Low Mileage, 1 Owner, At It Best Condition, 100% Accident Free. High Bank Loan, In House Loan, Low Down Payment. Call Now.

Wheeler Dealers 2018 Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-Dec-2018 T:g(s);a 2012 Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota coroffa, Toyota Corolia, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolia, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $38,888 $9,200 /yr 30-May-2012 1,598 cc 80,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance
Beautiful Pear! White, Low Mileage Done, Regular Serviced, Accident Fre€, No Repair Needed, Very Well Maintained, Call Now To Arrange For Viewing
Anytime Anywhere,
Posted: 26-Dec-2018 Eg(s’:tazmz Toyota Corofla, 2012 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolta, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $44,800 49,600 fyr 23-Nov-2012 1,598 cc 75,000 km Sedan Available

Elegance

Borneo Original Premium Blue Unit! New Battery! Full Leather Interior Extreme Good Condition! 3M Solar Film! New 6 Mths Road Tax! Servicing Done!

Low Mileage! View To Believe! In House Finance Availab...

Think One Automobile & Trading
Posted: 26-Dec-2018 ;‘23(5)23 2012 Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolia, toyota corofla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $41,800 $9,490 /yr 16-Aug-2012 1,598 cc 108,331 km

Sedan

Available

Up To 95% Loan Package Available. High Approval Rate. Balloon Scheme To Lessen Your Monthly Instaliment Burden. All Vehicles Are Inspected By

Our Professional Team For Highest Quality, Extended Warran...

Avant Automobile Pte Ltd

Postad: 23-Dec-2018 1232&-1 2012 Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota corolta, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Up to 20.88% petrol discount at Esso
Save up to 20.88% at Esso with the best petrol discount credit cards. Updated with the latest offers and promotions.

Find out more!

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 31-May-2012 1,598 cc -
Elegance

Rare, Facelifted Altis 1.6A Of Superb Condition, Must See To Certify! Genuine Low Mileage Done 71655km. 1 Lady Owner, Seldom Use. New Pirelli

Tyres. Road Tax Till May 19. 100% Accident Free. Call Now!
Lake View Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 23-Dec-2018 Tags: 2012 Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota corofia, Toyota Corolla, toyota coroila, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $43,000 $10,720 /yr 18-Apr-2012 1,598 cc 78,432 km

One Of The Most Reliable Car On Earth. Perfect Running Condition, Fuel Saving, Spacious Yet Comfortable.

Posted: 23-Dec-2018 _‘;233; X 2012 Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota corofla, Toyota Corolia, toyota corolia, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 21-Feb-2012 1,598 cc -

Sedan

Sedan 7

Sedan

SOLD

Available

SOLD

Single Owner Unit! Well Maintained And Genuine Low Mileage Done, Practical And Fuel Efficient! Selling Cheap! High Loan And Trade In Available! Call

For A Viewing Appointment Today!

-Mayfair Motoring

Posted: 15-Dec-2018 ;geg:t 32012 Toyota Corolfa, 2012 toyota corolla, Toyota Coroila, toyota coralia, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Used

Toyota Corolia Altis 1.6A - N.A 20-Apr-2012 1,598 cc -

Posted: 15-Dec-2018 ;233:{3 2012 Toyota Coralla, 2012 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolia, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 15-Jun-2012 1,598 cc -
Elegance

Sedan

Sedan

SOLD

SOLD

One Owner. New Paintwork.Extremely Reliable And Fuel Efficiency. Responsive Engine, Smooth Transmission And Quiet Beautiful Exterior & Well Kept

Interior. Don't Miss, Flexible Finance Package Availabl...

Posted: 15-Dec-2018 1333;52012 Toyota Corolfa, 2012 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolia, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 23-Aug-2012 1,598 cc -

Sedan

SOLD

(Showroom Condition Guarantee!) Buy With Confidence From CaseTrust Accredited Dealer, Vehicle Fully Done Up With Premium Grooming And Brand

w Paint Coat. Purchase Comes With 6 Months Engine And Gear...

[PPOIY VPRI B YU e

Myundai i30 1.6A Toyota Vios 1.5A E Toyota Corolla Altis 77 Yo compare cars,
Sunroof (COE tili 08/2022) 1.6A Elegance : select from the
12-0ct-2010 M 23-Aug-2007 | 24-apr-2012 o search results.

https://iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Corolla&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=Toyota

Shortlist [ 3]

At v Shorkiisy

Compare Now

Clear All
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